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From: "M Kot <iaischigmin oy
To: <ToxloRuleMakingdsg.atate,otus> -+ 1 10 T
Sent:  Thursday, Fepryary 10,2011 F:22 PM= = o, 70 Jo i
Subject:  DEQ pesition on tQXk;;Fqu?l.bﬂ.FU‘F-,"_\_akmg'. conEL
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Hi, 1 am emailing today fo comment dn the pfdp‘qsed new ' xi¢ rulemaking. We  have farmed in =
Washington County for thirty years.- We have done everything asked of ys to kéegour, [\ o0 T
environment safe and our land productive forifuturé generatlons, We cannot, and I repeat canriot "
tolerate any mote regulations on Us.1As it stahds now farmé dre on the edde financially, duein

part to regulations and prices tor”gt,ll’ produéts that in no way shape or form keep up with -

Ly

inflation, fuel; Input costs, or the ability to cofnply with anymore regulations. 18 ot sure why -

farmers In this Country are so frowndd upon, but jt has to stop. There will be’dgreat paed for ..~
more food In this World by 2050, where is'it to come from, iIf there are fo farmers leftin this
country? I know. most people will say from other countries, but I can giarantee that if haif the .
country knew how. thelr food was praduced in) aths countries they would only eat fgod from the

United States. Not only that, the American farmér cah produce the safest food on the'planet, Itils
to this end that.we would like to'hév’ej ODA continue to be fhe regulatory agency-that works with -
the farmers to provide the excellent 'sroducts ‘all Oregonians now eiijoy, Food Is already oh on the
rise again because of fuel colts and the weather. We cannot contral the weather, but We can have
a say In what happers to us regulatipif Wise: Uiké I sald eaflier we have farried for many years in " 3
this state, we are In compliance with] CAFQ and other regs. When CAFO whas fist Implemented we' -

were almost for¢ed out because of the cost of compliance. I would not like to see @ Tepeit of that
time. Enough is enough! In our watdrshed w% have several projects undérway to ehhance -

wetlands, provide buffers, and wildiife habitat. We also do a lot of no-till practices, Keeping """

erosion under ¢ohtrof: With that I'will closé by saying that the government that is supposed to .
be for the people by thé people had better, quit biting the hand that feeds thém, or someday they ..
wlil go to the grocery store and find :ndthing ‘bn the $helve§. Sincerely Mark and Karen Kalsch -

It oo < )
Phone number 503-628-1370 ThanK You | 1% SR R
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